
PDI-SIDBI-Lucknow 

CORRIGENDUM (Dated 10/01/2023) 
Tender No. Tender No. GEM/2022/B/2922298, GEM/2022/B/2922548, GEM/2022/B/2922795,  

GEM/2022/B/2923112, GEM/2022/B/2921304 dated January 02, 2023 
 

S.No. Clause/Page No. and details as 
mentioned in RfP/tender 

Queries Raised/Clarifications 
sought/Suggestions 

Clarification/amendment/changes, if any 
land reason thereof 

1 Clause 8.2.3 S.No.1(A) Page 39 We kindly request SIDBI authority to 
please clarify as to what qualifies and 
quantifies as a physical presence of the 
implementing agencies i.e. does SIDBI 
expect the agency to have physical 
offices in the district or does SIDBI expect 
to have projects running in these districts. 

The Agency should have physical presence 
(office set up) in 50% districts of the 
proposed/applied State.  

2 Clause 8.2.3 S.No.1(A)  Page 39 We kindly request SIDBI authority to 
consider that  
A single agency having presence in 50% 
districts having the varied expertise as 
required for the project is difficult and it 
would be apt to consider the credentials 
of both the consortium partners. 

No change 

3 Clause 6.10(1) MISCELLANEOUS 
Page No. 33 

 

Our company registered/incorporated 
under companies Act 1956, then are we 
still eligible for participation in the Bid?  

Yes, As per RfP “The agency should have 
been in existence in India since April 01, 
2018 or earlier. The agency should be a 
Partnership Firm/Private Limited Company/ 
Limited Liability Partnership Firm/MNC 
(Multinational Company) / Public Limited 
Company / Society / Trust / Section 8 
company registered or incorporated in India. 
(It should not be an Individual / Proprietary 
Concern / HUF etc.) 
Start-ups registered under as start-up 
India,GoI and MSEs registered under 
MoMSME shall be exempted as per extant 
guidelines. 
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4  Is there any training module to be 
followed? 

Training shall be provided by Agency/SCK as 
per requirement of the 
program/beneficiaries. 

5  Will office rent be a part of project 
budget? 

 

The agency shall have to inbuilt all cost as 

mentioned in RfP as per details given in 

commercial Bid (Annexure-VIII).  

 

6  Administration cost will be bear by? 
 

Yes, administrative cost is covered under 
the project. 

7  Will there be any charge to enroll on 
online platforms? 

 

There is no charge for enrollment on online 
platform. 

8  How to find the tender on GeM portal? 
 

Agency may search with bid no. in GeM 
portal, however, Agency must register in 
GeM Portal. 

9  What is the bidding procedure? 
 

Bidding procedure mentioned in RfP. 

10  As SIDBI is our (UPICON's) stake holder - 
with 9.12% shares, are we eligible to 
participated in the said  

In terms of RfP, Annexure-III, Sr.no. 6 it is 
inter-alia, provided that the bidder should 
not be owned or controlled by any 
director/officer/employee of SIDBI or their 
relatives.  

11  We have registered/corporate office in the 
four districts of UP i.e., Kanpur, Lucknow, 
Allahabad & Noida. We have running 
projects of central governments in more 
than 50% districts in UP with Individuals 
working from home. Will is it consider as 
physical presence to qualify, according to 
your given criteria in the RFP? 

Not allowed.  Agency shall have physical 
presence/office set up in all districts. 
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12  Payment: Pls brief, Payment will be made 
Operational basis or Enterprises creation 
-outcome basis? 

Payment shall be made as per RfP clause No. 
and as per agreement between SIDBI and 
preferred bidder. 

13  Either SIDBI is allotting one kendra to 
each district/block or it's depend upon 
industrial cluster. 

Agency shall have physical presence/office 
setup in each district where SCK to be set 
up.  Separate place and branding shall be 
given to SCK. 

14  Is there any previous experience in loan 
sales that is mandatory to apply for this 
kendra? 

Explained in RfP. 

15  We don’t meet minimum turnover criteria 
and experience etc. but we are startup so 
whether we exempt from minimum 
requirements?  

Start-ups registered under as start-up 
India,GoI and MSEs registered under 
MoMSME shall be exempted as per extant 
guidelines. 

16  Our company is around 2 year old but we 
have not covered financial as well as 
experience in particular fields as per 
your requirement.  

Start-ups registered under as start-up 
India,GoI and MSEs registered under 
MoMSME shall be exempted as per extant 
guidelines. 

17  We need some more clarifications on 
works to be done so kindly share link for 
pre bid meeting.  

Link was shared.  However, the agency was 
not participated in the pre-bid meeting held 
on January 09, 2023. 

 

  ********************************************* 


